

# Kai Yee (Beston) Lee

I'm Beston



MEET ME

**Email:** kaiyee0211@gmail.com    **Website:** [https://www.instagram.com/beston\\_arts](https://www.instagram.com/beston_arts)

**Profile:** [https://useverb.com/cv/beston\\_kaiyee](https://useverb.com/cv/beston_kaiyee)

## About

I'm currently third year student studying Fine Arts and Computer Science in The University of Western Australia. With a rich five-year background in the creative industry as a videographer, photographer, and digital artist, I am now transitioning into software development. The 5 years have not gone to waste, the intersection of Digital Art and Software Development has enriched my perspective, allowed me to approach coding with a creative mindset and approach art with technical precision. In my spare time, you'll often find me capturing beautiful landscapes through the lens of my camera, taking flight with my FPV drone to capture awe-inspiring aerial footage, and weaving together these experiences into captivating life stories hi

## Talents & Skills

Video Editing • Graphic Animation • Frontend React • Frontend HTML CSS JS • Photography • Plotly  
Graph Plotting • Backend Node.js • Backend Flask

## Experience

### Backend Development Intern • UseVerb

2023 - Present

Building 'Autodoc' - Auto documentation engine for node.js application

### Digital Content Producer • UseVerb

2022 - Present

### Creative Director • Marketing Agency - Rank Possible

2021 - 2022

- Mainly focused on generating creative ideas for clients's marketing purpose, and also included planning, scripting, directing and post-productions.
- Participated in creative meetings to assist in developing ideas and defining project deadlines.
- Gained experiences on helping different field of clients on social contents, i.e Floor Panel, Kitchen installation, Car detailing, Designer...

### Freelance Photographer • Freelance

2019 - 2021

### Freelance Videographer and Editor • Freelance

2019 - 2021

- Mastering skills for adobe creative suite, i.e Premiere Pro, Photoshop, After Effect, Illustrator...
- Delivered edits with multiple camera angles choices, titles, graphics, audio, effects, A-roll and B-roll
- Changing and adapting editing styles consistently to match the current trends.

## Education

### Computer Science • The University of Western Australia

2020 - Present

### The University of Western Australia

2020 - 2022